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MEMORANDUM

Date: July 13, 2023

To: Members, Board of Supervisors

From: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

Subject: Mayoral Nominations - Building Inspection Commission

Homeless Oversight Commission
Sanitation and Streets Commission

The Office of the Mayor submitted the following three complete nomination packages. These
nominations are subject to approval by the Board and subject to a public hearing and vote within
60 days. If the Board fails to act on the nominations within the timeframe, the nominees shall be
deemed approved.

Submitted on July 11, 2023, a nomination to the Building Inspection Commission, putsuant to
Charter, Section 4.121:

e FEarl Shaddix - term ending July 1, 2025
The 60-day deadline for the above appointment expires September 9, 2023.

Submitted on July 12, 2023, a nomination to the Homeless Oversight Commission, putsuant to
Charter, Section 4.133:

e Dena Aslanian-Williams - term ending May 1, 2025

The above nominations are scheduled to be heard at the Rules Committee Meeting of July 17, 2023,
and are expected to be sent to the Full Board as a Committee Report on the July 18, 2023, agenda.

Submitted on July 12, 2023, a nomination to the Sanitation and Streets Commission, pursuant
to Charter, Section 4.139:

e Vincent Yuen - term ending July 1, 2026
The 60-day deadline for the above twa appointments expires September 10, 2023.

Pursuant to Board Rule 2.18.2, the Clerk of the Board shall refer the above motion to the Rules
Committee and work with the Rules Committee Chair to schedule the hearing before the Summer
Recess.

c Matt Dorsey- Rules Committee Chair Anne Pearson - Deputy City Attorney
Alisa Somera - Legislative Deputy Tom Paulino - Mayor’s Legislative Liaison
Victor Young - Rules Clerk Tyra Fennell - Director of Commission Affairs



